

EAST AFR. PROT.

C. O. 15909

N^o 45909

MAY 08.

(Subject.)

late Capt Farnall

has married. Your latest report addressing
his departure with some fuel who has
made what has to proceed. Orders
to be effect will be copies at a future meeting

(Minutes.)

Mr Ellis

after speaking to you, I submit
5th telegram to the Governor &
5th letter to Mr Edw. Farnall.
A room name receive a copy
we can inform Mr Farnall &
Mr Traynor, & Mr Edw. F.

~~15909~~ 4/5

Mr Rediff I must request your
advice on this matter.

Assuming that there was no
will of the matter (as mentioned
was left to light for reference
which is possible. Most likely
won't be the permanent effects.

1908

at previous Paper.

being

to be signed
from all parties

16/5/08

1 39
REC'D
4 MAY 08

gram. The Governor of the West Africa Protectorate to the
Secretary of State for the Colonies
Received Colonial Office 2.17 p.m. 4th May 1908

50
50124
F
12119

NO. 52. Your Lordship's telegram of 1st May; person
named was married; latest known address: Al Council
House Street, Dover. Will be dealt with Administrator
General who has instructed widow to proceed, refer-
ence to my despatch No. 106 28th April. Wishes in inclo-
sure in your despatch No. 179 of 10th April will be
given effect to as far as possible.

SADLER.

1590
REC'D
4 MAY 08

The Governor of the East Africa Protectorate to the
Secretary of State for the Colonies
Received Colonial Office 2.17. p.m. 4th May 1908

6/2
1614

not returned
12119

No. 82. Your Lordship's telegram of 1st May; person
named was married; latest known address: 41 Council
House Street, Dover. Will deposited with Administrator
General who has instructed widow her to proceed, refer-
ence to my despatch No. 195 29th April. Wishes in inclo-
sure in your despatch No. 179 of 10th April will be
given effect to as far as possible.

SADLER.



THE EASTERN TELEGRAPH CO. LTD.

THE EASTERN TELEGRAPH CO. LTD.
 15909
 3, JAMES STREET, LONDON, E.C. 4.
 148, STRAY, WARRINGTON, CHESHIRE.
 THE EASTERN TELEGRAPH CO. LTD.
 15909

No. _____
 The following TELEGRAM was sent at _____
 via "Eastern"
 Foreign No. _____ No. of Words _____ Dated _____ Time _____

Chipman
 right to two. In the telegram of
 1st May; from name
 mentioned in the case was
 a student, Flaxley, known
 to the U. Council house
 & down. Ship-bills deposited
 the Admiralty General in the
 Admiralty, Spargue, to
 be attached without glossomy
 to card, please say dust
 28th April
 186
 as uniform wishes in
 case in your day?
 towards 179 of equipment

REPLIES SHOULD BE ORDERED via Eastern

Contract words should be OFFICIALS' signature. See how to use.

THE EASTERN TELEGRAPH CO LTD.

LONDON STATIONS

CHIEF STATION 11, OLD BROAD STREET, EC

BRANCH STATIONS

LEADENHALL STREET, EC

GREAT TOWER STREET, EC

HOLBORN VIADUCT, EC

MILK LANE, EC

VT. & DENMAN ST.

ELECTRA HOUSE, EC

ST. MARTIN'S PARLIAMENT STREET, EC

100, BURY ST. MARTIN, EC

THE TOWER, ST. MARK'S, EC

100, BURY ST. MARTIN, EC

No. _____ Date _____ 1908

The following TELEGRAM received _____

From _____ via "Eastern"

Priority _____ No. of _____

Date _____ Time _____

will be
delivered
as per
instructions

2-17 pm
4-5-08

REPLIES SHOULD BE ORDERED *Via Eastern*

Doubtful words should be OFFICIALLY corrected - See Page 100

No Reply, regarding this Telegram can be attached to, without the production of this Copy

to the General
requesting him to
proceed in the matter
as the will directs
and ~~as the~~ ~~instructions~~
~~already~~ ~~sent~~ ~~to~~ ~~him~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~
instance of Mrs. Traynor
regarding the deposit
of Capt. Farnall's
personal effects to
her in England.

Yours faithfully

P. P. [Signature]

15909 E.P.P.

6 May 1908

DRAFT

Mrs L Traynor
Berryn
St Pauls Road
Winton - near - Ware.

MINUTE.

- Mr. Lobb 5/5
- Mr. Ellis 5/5 (T/1209)
- Mr. Just
- Mr. Antrobus.
- X Mr. Cox 5/5
- Sir C. Lucas.
- Sir F. Hopwood.
- Mr. Churchill.
- The Earl of Elgin.

for revision

4 Oct (T/1219)

19 - [unclear] (514)

19 - [unclear] (514)

To [unclear] (5124)

Madam,

I am directed by the E.P.P. Comtee to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 27th ult. relative to the late Capt. E.S. Farnall, and to inform you ~~that~~ the disposal of his effects.

2. Since the letter which ^{Long Elgin} ~~my father~~ ~~concerned~~ ~~to be addressed to you on the 10th of April last~~ ~~has been~~ ~~elig~~ ~~concluded~~ with the Gov^{ty} of the ~~...~~ on the subject

is a ~~quodam~~ ^{quodam} with
the terms of a will
and ~~to the beneficiaries~~
many ~~more~~.

4. This has ~~been~~ ^{been} ~~some~~ ^{only}
been some ~~and~~
the disposal of the
late Capt. Farnell's
estate, including his
personal effects,
must therefore be
deferred until the
debts ~~are~~ ^{debts} are
known.

5. Sir J. Hayes's Sister
~~has~~ ^{is} in a deep
~~which~~ ^{which} ~~has~~ ^{remains}
on the 23rd ult
gives expression to the
sorrow felt by the
whole Regt & Troop-staff
at your loss and with
their sympathy with
his surviving relatives.

6. I am ~~to~~ ^{to} ~~submit~~ ^{submit}
to you the ~~original~~ ^{original}
copies of letters
written by ~~you~~ ^{you}
of

Govt
15909 E.A.S.

491

DRAFT

E. O. C. Pugh Esq
Shire Oak Hill
Walsall Wood
Walsall

MINUTE.

Mr. Lobb 5/5

Mr. Ellis 7/5/5

Mr. Just

Mr. Antrobus

Mr. Cox 5/5

Sir C. Lucas

Sir F. Hopwood

Mr. Churchill

The Earl of Elgin

for answer

4/5/5

Walsall 19/5/5
Walsall 19/5/5
Walsall 19/5/5

Sir,
I am sorry to hear
of the death of the late
Capt E.S. Farnell
of the Uganda Rly Lake
Steamer service.

I am to request
that you will convey
to Mrs Farnell an
expression of Lord Curzon's
sympathy with her
bereavement
and of his regret
that no notification
of the death had
reached her
before

are addressed to the
Capt General Hays St.
Dear

will are
course of
to this country. They
of. These
will
this month
when
Sul
to Mrs Farnall
without delay.

54 Lieut J. Hayes Sadler
in his report above
mentioned requests
that a expression
of the sorrow felt
by the whole staff of
the Vesta Rly and
of the Prot generally
at Capt Farnall's
death and their
sympathy with his
widow in her loss
might be conveyed to
Mrs Farnall.

I am
Yours

80
15909 CAP

Indy
May

DRAFT

Sadler
Nairobi

Ethos
Referring to your telegram

MINUTE.

82
butchered
cancel instructions

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~

- Mr. Lobb 5/5
- Mr. Ellis 5/5
- Mr. Just.
- Mr. Antrobus.
- x Mr. Cox Sabona
- Sir C. Lucas.
- Sir E. Hopwood.
- Mr. Churchill.
- The Earl of Elgin.

12/19

179
anizer
as the
amenata
and the
away

daylight
my despatch to
and proceed
will direct
clipper
beneficiaries
Savre

from

Crewe

4 Sept